
Enforcement Orders Signed March 25, 2014 
 
 
Genesis Pipeline Texas, L.P., Docket No. GUD 10259 
System of Company ID 6746, Houston, Harris County, Texas 
 
Rules violated: 
16 TAC §8.101(b)(2) and §8.101(e); 49 CFR §192.903, §192.905, §192.947, §192.919, 
§192.911(o), §192.917, §192.925, §192.915, §192.933, §192.937(b), §192.935(c), §192.945(a), 
§192.911(k), and §192.911(l): Operator failed to meet numerous requirements related to gas 
pipeline integrity management. 
 
Date violations began: June 4, 2012 
 
Date of compliance: October 30, 2013 
 
Penalty paid: $42,500.00 
 
 


